
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
Request for Proposal#: 09-19MAR15 - Access Control System and Replacement & 

Term and Supply Contract for Security Equipment 

ADDENDUM #2 - Issued March 17, 2015 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the RFP Response Page in the Request for Proposal and is 
hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposal Documents. Offerors are reminded 
that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror's Response Form. 

Specifications for the above noted Request for Proposal and the work covered thereby are herein modified 
as follows , and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

I. Change RFP Submittal Deadline Date to: 

March 26, 2015, not later than 1 :00 p.m. 

RFPs will be opened shortly after that in the Boone County Annex Building Conference 
Room, 613 E. Ash Street, Columbia, MO 65201. 

Only Offerors names will be read aloud. 

II. The County received the following questions and is providing a response: 

1. Do we need to have an EC sub for the conduit work? Or will the county take care of that 
when they run the cabling? 

Response: The County will take care of any conduit work as deemed necessary at the 
time of installation. 

2. Access Control System Upgrade Components: 

a. Are the Panic Buttons to tie into the existing intrusion system? Or the upgrades Access 
Control System? 

Response: Describe how your system operates. 

b. Will the "Remote Unlock" function need a latching button to be installed in the 
building? Or will the remote unlock be a software programming feature? 

Response: Please describe your recommendation for your proposed system and how 
remote unlocking works . 

3. Should we include encoders & integration labor for the analog cameras in the "Option" 
line item pricing? 

Response: The encoding of analog cameras to IP is outside the scope of this RFP. 
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a. Specifications state there are 40 existing cameras - I count 115 existing analog and 16 
existing IP. 

Response: Use Attachment I included on Addendum #1 for camera count. Note there are 
no cameras listed on this attachment for the Sheriff department because we have already 
converted to A vigil on. 

4. Addendum 1 - #3: Attachment 1 lists 47 wireless panic buttons. Do these need to be 
replaced? 

Response: They are DMP, and if they do not work with your system, they will need to be 
replaced. 

5. Addendum 1 - Question g: Please confirm the 15 keypads to be replaced will require the 
following door hardware - 1 7 readers & 7 mag locks. 

Response: Yes, 1 7 readers and 7 mag locks are needed .. 

6. Addendum 1 - Question l: Please confirm you are requesting CONCURRENT licenses in 
the quantities provided. Individual user licenses are different than concurrent licenses. 
Concurrent is defined as users on the system at the same time (ex- for the government 
center, 15 users will be logged into the system at the same time). Concurrent is much 
more expensive than individual user licenses. 

Response: If the licenses are Concurrent and are released to be used when others are not 
logged in, not tied to one specific user, just a seat at the table, then use the following 
numbers for concurrent seats: 

Head-end System 1 - Boone County Facilities (20 Seats) 
Government Center: 10 Seats 
Sheriff: 5 Seats 
Public Works: 2 Seats 
Boone County Annex: 
Children's Community Services: 

2 Seat 
1 Seat 

Head-end System 2 - Court System Facilities (7 Seats) 
PA-IV-D: 2 Seats 
Court Services: 5 Seats 

Head-end System 3 - Emergency Communication Center Facility (5 Seats) 
911/0EM: 5 Seats 

7. Addendum 1 - Question m: The RFP states that the owner will provide the badging 
workstations. The addendum states that the only workstations to be provided are for 
badging. Should we provide badging workstations? Or not? 

Response: The Contractor will need to provide specifications for any workstations 
including badging workstations. The County will provide any needed PC 
Workstations. 
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8. Concerning the Avigilon Integration: Are the video servers local to each site, or is 
all video stored at single centralized location and if so how many servers are 
involved? 

Response: Centralized. Two (2) at this time. More will be installed as the phased 
switchover occurs. 

9. How many badging stations and printers are going to be required? 

Response: This is correctly represented on the Response/Pricing Page of the RFP: (1) 
Government Center; (1) Sheriff Department; (1) Emergency Communication Center; (1) 
Courthouse. 

10. Can we verify the requirements for the Public Defender's office located at 601 E. 
Walnut? 

Response: Public Defender's Offices will not have any security system, but in that 
building, Record Storage and Purchasing Surplus will have security: Record Storage (3 
card readers & intrucion) and Purchasing Surplus (1 card reader, 4 DPS & intrusion). 

11. Can we verify what will be required for 609 E. Walnut on the intrusion and the access 
control? 

Response: 605 E. Walnut Suites A & B plus 609 E. Walnut can be on one system but 
divided up into three sections. 

12 . Can we verify the requirements for the 101 N. i" St. Building? There is no 
information on the bid forms for 101 N. i" Street. 

Response: Nothing shall be provided in 101 N . i 11 Street for this RFP. 

13. How many FOBS are required for 607 E. Ash St? 

Response: None 

14. Will Panic Buttons be required for 607 E. Ash St. and if so how many? 

Response: Yes. There is one there now. 

15. Will 607 E. Ash require a new intrusion system that needs to be included? 

Response: Yes 

16. Can we verify the requirements of how many Access Control Servers will be 
required based upon separate buildings being able to share the same server, and which 
buildings these servers will be located in? 

Response: Refer to answer in Question #6 of this addendum. Three (3) Head-end 
Systems: Boone County Facilities, Court System Facilities and Emergency 
Communication Facility. The proposed solution may need more Access Control Serviers. 
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By: 
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 
Director of Purchasing 

OFFEROR has examined Addendum #2 to Request for Proposal# 09-19MARI 5 - Access Control System 
Replacement & Term and Supply Contract.for Security Equipment, receipt of which is hereby 
acknow !edged: 

Company Name: 

Address: 

Phone Number: ________ _ Fax Number: _______ _ 

E-mail: ___________________________ _ 

Authorized Representative Signature: _______ _ Date: ____ _ 

Authorized Representative Printed Name: ____________ __ _ 
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